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anazoe Meriman e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - = —

Lase Hotien [F.T Supmittod £d) Assigned | Ad) foe st SLnmtied th'ed Shiatuis 1
| 19 Jul 2019 Pending for Survey

Naln, [ 4019 13117 Report |

Cancel Case |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured:

Main =
| Claimant: GOLD CITY MOTOR SERVICES, Co, Reg, No.. 528045054

'md‘ Fe3. | Gx3244) | Date of Loss: |13/07/2019 16:00 - :59

TP / SNM19D203340C02 pojicy/Cover | DMCVSN30186519000

GBB5059P (Clamanty; | A 29073100 TMV

- o Excess: 550.00 ) S
Sk Automobile Hub - Kaki Bukit (HQ) 23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4, #03-01, 415533 Eunos - Tel! 81210478

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 8389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen|

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tei: +65 6627 7688
| LK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 ... [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 30/07/2019] |

Wiew All Compose Case Mall |
There are no mail for this case,

o _ — |
"ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete |

Dusr Date Priceity Type Task Groug Subject Handler Apuigned Dy Completed On Created On Dane T
No results.

mmmmpmmw.mmmm.mwmmm_mmwmmm1amﬁmmu... 12



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.coms>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 1:42 PM

To: SK Admin

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF :SNM19D203340/CHONGBS - FW. Arrange surveyor for GX3244) &

SKQ9810A - Your Ref.GBB5059P

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid to survey your client’s vehicle,
Aside to LKK.

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Thank you.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Exscutive

Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 6IBEG171 | M: (B5) XXX XX XX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaipina.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: AW i Taiping SG 2 Anson

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M (65) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 18 July, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF :5NM19D203340/CHONGBS - FW: Arrange surveyor for GX3244) & SKQ9810A - Your
Ref:GBBS059P

Dear Boon Sen,

Thanks for your reply.

We choose surveyor: Adrian Ling
Regards,

Huey Lee
SK Automobile Pte Ltd

On Thu, Jul 18,2019 at 11:55 AM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen chong/@isg entaiping. com> wrote:
1



‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,
We refer to your emall below.

We Intend to conduct & pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
maotor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

| MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEDIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert,

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out
by the single joint expert

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Department

China Tailping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid,
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079802

DID (65) B3896171 | M. (B5) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: AF## Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079809

DID (85) 63896171 | M (B5) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033



" From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July, 2019 2:37 PM
To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg. cntaiping.com>; Chee 5o

Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping. com>; admin@skauto.com.sg
Subject: OUR REF :SNM19D203340/CHONGBS - FW: Arrange surveyor for GX3244) & SKQ9810A - Your

Ref.GBB5059P

Dear Boon Sen,

Please conduct PRS for GX3244) & SKO9810A.

Note: Officer in charge — Boon Sen 63896171

Thanks,
shumin
From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTi; Ong Chin Kiat

Ce: JING XIONG KHOO; md daud nadzim

Subject: Arrange surveyor for GX3244) & Your Ref:GBB5059P

Dear SirfMdm,

We the repairers of motor vehicle no, GX3244)

Please provide a list of surveyar for further Inspection,

Location B Kaki Bukit Ave 4#08-46

Premier @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875

Contact No : 8121 0478 Xiong



- We appreciate your early reply.

Thanks.

Regards,

Huey Lee

SK Automaobile Pte Lid

Tel. 6789 5155 Fax: 8783 5155

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www . svinanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com
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New Car Reviews by Experts

Insurance

Logsn  Sigm up

Articles Foruim Resources

Getting a new car soon? Find out more before you buy today!

Post an Advertisement

l ({ HIN LUNG AUTD
of e gl

Soill It yourss) Adverties it a1 jus aDee
L]
Direct O Finance, Insurance, Workshop
Past 8 Ad hitertaet Logm ey of Teling Herw and Uved Can
Browse by Category ¥ (Sortby Dwte Posted  V ||20 resuty/page ¥
16 vehicles | Pegest Partner M~
Mol Prce Deprecation Rieg Date Eng Cap Miksage Yeh Type
Search Selection  Peugeot Partner Any Ay Arwy Aty By Aty Hwallibbe
Peugeot Partner 1.6M (COE tll  $15.388 5,720 fyr 30-0ct- 2008 1,580 ez van Avallable
10/2021)
Fusl Type: Diese
New Body Paintwork, Very Powsrful Enging Condition. Wioar And Tear Have Been Reptacod. Call And Arranga For Viewing.
i cia  LEGE JOO& Prugect Pacmer, JUGE peugedt ECt, Peugial Bt Seugee partnes, Brugect, Farteer,
Fasine: 37-Jun-2018 artrer, e Pinagect
Peugeat Partner 1.6M HDV $18 620 53,760 jyr 10-5ep-2009 1,560 cc wan Avmiiakle
LWB (New S-yr COE)
Funl Typae: Diesel
Fizz=a Cafl To Arrange For Viewing, Thanks.
Fouimt: 28 Jun-201% ;:Ii:f?mt;!ww Partrier. 2009 Deugedt Dartner. Peugeat Peme, Seugect Darner. RauQoct. Farther.
Peugeot Partner 1,64 HDy 7,300 7,680 (yw AB-Jun-J010 1,560 o< van Al laksle
SWE
Fuel Type: Diessl
610 Peugent Partnar 1.6 Safing Chasap, High Trad In
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Ponileed: 25-Jan-J013 omtenr. Liund P
Peugeot Partner 1.6M HDI 411500 11870 fyr P2 2000 1,560 cc Wan Awvallabls
Lwa
Fuel Type: Diesel
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Bomet 31-Mie-25% Tage: IO Pyugect Fater. 2010 Deugect partnar. Peugect Panhe, Deugeol Dertie’, Pougeol. Partner,
A=k =~ T partres Lses] Prageot
A fresh step up for the new BMW X5
The new fourth generanon K5 oelvers on s promee of Dong B pRACCAl, high-tech Bna dynarmcally confident femily SUV
Find aut mare!
Perugeot Partner 16M HDI #38.800 7300 My 31-Tugi-2014 1,560 o Van wmilable
Funel Typa: Diesel
\ahiche Ts Tn Exceiler Condinon! Qne OF A Kind Tn The Market. Buy With Pasce OF Mine, High Loan Availanie AL Low Interes Raee, Hign TR
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Fnted: 06-hil-2014 partmer, Liwnd Peagaeot =
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Fuel Typa: Dissel
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type
O 10
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle Mo
Vehicis to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make
Vehicke Maodel
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine Na.

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Origiral Registration Date:

First Registratian Date:

Transfer Count:

Actunl ARF Pald

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaount

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

CIOE Period(Years|

POP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

Message

Business
25050

GXI244)

e

14 Jul 2019

PEUGEDT

PARTNER1.90M "
Grey

2004

100KFSE011729
VFIGOW/YE9607 1006

$20.109.00
29 Mar 2004
29 Mar 2004
3

$1.004.00

-

Ne

£0.00

28 Mar 2024

C - Goods Vehicks & Bus

5

$12.378.00 o
$12.572.00 e
$1257200

Please note that the S-year COE far thiswehicle cannat be further renewed. The vehichs must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (f applicablel, whichever Is earller.

The Infarmation cortained herein is correct as ot 14 Jul 2017

[}' reCrafton = gOUC/}fmf‘*

419 = & \Vowr ‘f-'-'.hm.r?,’



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type Business
Orwner |D: 505mM
e e e e 2
Vehicle Nau GM3244)
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date 1B Jul 2019
Wehicle Make FEUGEDT
Vehicle Model: PARTNERLPDM
Primary Colour Grey
Manufacturing Year 2004
Engine Mo 100X F5401192%
Chassis No. VFIGCWIYEPS07 1006
Maximum Power Output: .
Open Market Value: $20,109.00
Original Registration Date 29 Mar 2004
First Registration Date 29 Mar 2004
Transter Count 3
Actual ARF Paid $1.00600
L lended B R R e 2 T e )
PARF Eligkbility: Mo
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date Z
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
(AT ETFRIREY o 6)2: 237 1T ) e —— =
COE Expiry Date 28 Mar 2024
COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period|Years) 5
PQP Paid $13.378.00
COE Rebate Amount $12 558,00
Total Rebate Amount: $12,558.00

Please note that the S5-year COE far this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory [ifespan (it applicable), whichever is earlier

The information contained herein is correct as at 1B Jul 2019

OK
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© ENTHY DATE & TRAE- 1807T/2018 1710

SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDLUL KADER

E-FILE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pléasa repan comect]y the detads of the sccident 1o
2. This Form must be complated b mrll

LFh il

repudiate policy liability.

4.‘nuu.wlmﬂmﬂmmwhmmmmhnummmdmn&mmmmﬂmmmmm

spoed up the cleims procsss,
older andior tha Authorised
3,mmmuuw.nm.mmmlmeMmummwﬂm:ﬁmm-Mmummm

5. Any false reparting may_be referred to the Police for investigation.,

ﬁ.‘l’hllmpnnvdllufwnrﬂl-dwmhwﬂhﬁhmlﬂmmmmwhmhmumﬂMWHHﬂ

mmndtludmpulﬂmmﬂﬂu.hraru.hmlulhmmuﬂuﬁmbyhmmm

:'.Hymbwumﬁmpnﬂuhummwuhuﬂvwmmuuuﬁmgnlw-ﬂmllmemnmmmmufmmmmm-hnﬂhh
aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accldent

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Oriver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Deccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Mobile Number

hitps:/(singapore, merimen.com/claims/index.cfm Musebox=5VCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&nolmgviewer=18flype=28docid=427747248¢c... 112

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
15/07/2018 17:10
13/07/2019 16:50
SOON LEE STREET PIONNER CTR LEVEL 2
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
GX3244J

GOLD CITY MOTOR SERVICES
52804505M
NOEMAIL

Office-862215T1

PEUGEQT
PARTNER1.8DM

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A 28073100 TMV

LEE KIM SIA

$6938859.

051111968

OUTDOOR

17/01/1990

20 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96221571



8182019 E-FILE

Fax Number
. Contact Numbear
EMail Address NOEMAIL
Address 187D BOON LAY DRIVE #06-121
Poslcode 644197

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company  YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?  NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved

in the accidenl

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olher material or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NG
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accideni reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
Il Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED;

Attachment(s)
Ara accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registration Number GBB5059P
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour FIAT / DOBLO 1.3MJTD
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
" Posicode

hitps:Vsingapore. merimen. comdclaimafindax. cfm Husebox=SVCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmariAnolmgviewer=1aftype=28docid=427747248¢... 212



9192019 EFILE

) In.suflnc:a Company Hame
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passaenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SKQs810H
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES BENZ / E 200CGI
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number
Address
Poslcode
Insurance Company Name
Natura Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

hitps://singapere merimen.comiclaims/index. cfmfusebox=SVCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=14flype=28docig=427747248c... 312



gr2019

Sketch Plan
SKETCH PLAN
"."'. -._‘p
T'.'f‘_r,' !_: .
1. Preane report parnstly the detalls of the scodent io speed up the dams progesd e

b

Thi oo it e comotated by the Peficyhaider and/or (e Authesised Driver H3>

Information prowided st be o bruthhul and sccurale ss posible Arvy willul méurpeumtaton o withbwbiling of mater sl
facty may allow Indurance companies to pepudiate policy lisbility,

- The e and scorptance of this Form by inmrance cormpamed i mat an sdmisoan of peley Lablity an the part of the murence

Comjlarnr.

foemyfaliw D ting may be reberred to the Police for inentigation-

The repart will be Torwsrded by the inurers of tha GLA Records Managamet Canlie etlildistied by the General Inuranos
mﬁnﬂd of Singaporn [Gid) for archiving snd that coples of this repart will for 2 lee be made avallable upen applicatien by
parthes

. iy the dpdgment of this report o the sorers, yoo Perey consent to tha archiing of this repert ol 1he cemies Jnd be sopers of

the repirt beiiyg made svallable sloresald
Conseat under the Fersanal Daia Protection Act [POFA}
| undgrytand, schnowiedge, sitre sod oment Pt

fa)  teby bovgumes, sy weenknbop wad the Jereral Imurance Avoclation of Singapeee ["BIA") marfare permitted 1o collect, uie,
Ainrkaie sndfor prrcess vy peevoral date/persanad lnformation et out in this Horm)] and any ather pes wnal intarmatian
arovided oy mio or possessed by my mures [colactively the "Personal Information”| and dickone and tamie wuch
Fersanal Inforrration ta 8l insurer(s) who have inaured vehiche{s) mvabeed in thic sceident [abl inssren ) wha e inaned
wehichef1] irvolved in Ui scoadent shall be caectively relerred to a3 the “Tnauren® |, the oy’ bewyerslaw firm e
Menvetary Autheity of Ssgapere and smy relevant goweenment sgency/suthorlty (suth 83 the police], for The putpens|
of

1)} processing, handling sndfor dealing with oy dales inchuding the settlerent of the clairm and ary seceuary
Invrtigaticen relating to the daima;

{H) invenatigating the stcidens sndfor mry taemn,
[} e rprng it anddor dealing with mry iestructions or nespanding to ary enquines by me;

i) acminhderimg my calim (Insiding (he maling ef ceereypcadoncs, datementy, iTvoldes, FepoTis o nodiom Lo me.
witilch could Involse disciosure of cortain permnsl datn sboul me to Bing sbaut defivery of the sama i well 5 an the
extivral cover af eneekopey/mall packages): nd/or

(v] complying with uaplicsbsie Lew in sdminisisring. processing, hundling snd/or desang with my claima {Loderiraly fror

Ih)  ull irsasrerin) wivn hawe intured wehicheds] brvahed in (s accident snd thee inusers’ assyery/ta firms, =y /sre pesmied
10 colect, use, dhcioss and/ior proges my Personat informatian for on or mate of the abiowe Purposes. and

fch oy Personal tnbarenstion may/con be disclosed by aey of the Inurors and for GU b0 (hesi thind parly seivice prorvidiers oF
pgemmchuding thasr lewpers/w ], whch may be stad cutuds of Sngapare, for ane or mac of the sbae Furposes

{d]  avy Personal ndormiation will sy be collactnd and wsed ta compsle claims history for tha purposs of fraud detecimn,
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5K Automobile Pte Ltd

(Co Reg. No. 201500047H) -
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01

Vicom Inspection Centre (5415933)

Tel: 6789 5155 Fax : 6783 5155

TO ; CHINA TAIPING DATE : 16-Jul-18
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE :

[esTMATE REPORT

OWNER'S PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS

NAME : VEHICLE NO : GX3244]

ADDRESS 2 seren Chan MODEL : PEUGEOT PARTNER
TEL. NO. : CHASSIS NO

OWHNER'S INSURANCE -
POLICY NO. :

ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE
TIME

THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT :  DAUD/S3S11482

QUOTATION SUMMARY
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
SIN DESCRIPTION ary ”';Elé'g" m;;la.clém
i|FRONT DOORRH  Sead 04 1 |s 121400)s 121400
2|FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR RH A0 1 |s  1s800|s 188,00
3|SLIDING DOOR RH ’%—"4‘”‘ 1 |s 159800|S% 159800
4|SLIDING DOOR PROTECTORRH  M4%m | 1 |s  1os00]s 198.00
5|SLIDING DOOR INNER LoCK RH == M |5 312005 31200
6|SLIDING DOOR WEATHERSTRIPRH /YT &~ | 1 |3 198.00 | § 188.00
T|SLIDING DOOR LOWER ROLLER RH AT e 1 5 1BB.DD | 5 188.00
8|SUDING DOOR INNERTRIMRH ™ ™~| 4 |5  s200]s a2
a|sLniNG DooR GLass Moutoing R Ml M 1 |s  mroo|s e
10|SLIDING DOOR OUTER HANDLERH p+¢ »~ | 2 |s  28spols  s7aco
11|ROCKER PANEL RH Denktd 1 |s  7seoo|s 75900
12|REAR FENDER RH WA 1 |s  144700(s 14700
13|FRONT FENDER PROTECTORRH 1 |s 5600 |8 58 00
14|FRONT FENDER COWLING RH P o 1 |s 21200 (S 21200
15 H.EAHHUMFERF EA* 1 £ 21300 | § 213.00
16|RAER AXLE MN& 1 |S 2488005 248600

FARLF\T XS T L



17|RAER WHELLE BEALING RH ?_,L(_Aﬁ 1 |S 21400 | § 21400 | 4
18|RAER SHOCK ABSOBER RH 1 1 33400 |5 334 00 A
+13b TOTAL PRICE $  10,499.00
" LESS 10% S 104990
> SUB TOTALPRICE § 11,548.90 %%4.10
SIN DESCRIFTION QTY | UNIT SINETT |TOTAL SINETT
1|SLIDING DOOR INNER TRIM CLIPS A4~ 10 56508 45607 $=
2|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIMCLIPS A1 =7 10 5650 | % gs00| X -
3|RAER RIM RH vy Bk 1 $500.00 | § e
4REARTYRERH =~ A ~ 1 sos000|s 28000 *
§|FRONT DOOR COMPANY LOGO LTA A 1 $50.00 | $ speo 0
6|FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR CLIPS A/ €¢ 8 550 | ¢ 5200t /o
7|SLIDING DOOR GLASS SEALANT  ##~ 1 $6000 | 8 soe0 |30
8|SLIDING DOOR GLASS INNER SEAL /7 1 $5000 | § gpeg] 3+
§|SLIDING DOOR PROTECTOR CLIPS A ] $650|% a0 (¥
10| BRAKE OIL St pan 1 $5000 | § s0.00 | A
L TOTAL s 1,234.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING
SIN JOB DESCRIPTION PRICE ADIUSTP | AppROVED
PANEL BEATING, REMOVING AND dl .
1|REPLACING PARTS s1aqb0] S©°
Fd
g
2|SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA $1.60000
-,
3 Tuff Coat s1sp00| 6
/"
4|WIRING CHECK 580,00 50
REMOVE AND REFIX RAER
5|UNDERCARRIAGE s45000] ~
6| TRANFER FRONT DOOR MECHANISM | $ 150007 8
F
7|rRANEER SUDING DOOR MECHANISM| s 20006] ¥V
[
8| TRANFER SLIDING DOOR GLASS 5 12094 )




S|CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT

&0

120
-

TOTAL

1278290
4.270.00
17.052 90

TOTAL PARTS COST $
TOTAL LABOUR COST  §
TOTAL REPAIR COST s

Has3 .

APPROVED DETAILS

EXCESS

NO. OF WORKING DAYS -
RE-SURVEY

PART BY PART OR LUMP SUM
DATE & TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY

CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

10

$4,270.00

lrf.r Pi”
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2MB/2020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sesoriesr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408033
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: suni@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI190126B6/AQF 3N2

Date: 180212020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: ~ C\'e, [aiPing Insurance (Singapore)  poey no: DMCVSN30186918000
l.‘.:lul.rn:nl Vehicle GX3244] Insured Vehicle GBES059P
No : No ;
Daieof Loss:  13/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP claim  SNM19D203340C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GX3244J
Make & Model: PEUGEOT PARTNER. 1.2 D (M) Engine No: 10DXFS6011929
Reg. Date: 29/03/2004 (Man. Year: 2004) Chassis No: VFIGCWJYBS60T 1006
Colour: Bluse Odometar: 268540 km
Engine Capacity: 1868 cc
Markel Value/New Car Prica:  N/A
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yas Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R 14 Rear Tyre Size: 185/65R 14
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 10,683.10 4,132.40 6,550.70 61.32
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,270.00 1.890.00 2,280,00 53.40
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5$) 14,953.10 6,122.40 8,830.70 59.06
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5§) 4,900.00
(S%) 14,953.10 4,900.00 10,053.10 67.23
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,048.72 343.00 703.72 67.23
Nett Amount (S§) 15,999.82 5,243.00 10,756.82 67.23
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 19/07/2018
; . 8 Kaki Bukil Avenue 4 ¥ 0B-48
Date Inspecled: 18/07/2018 Inspected At: Repairer: Sk Automobile Pte Lid
Eslimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE This repor represents aur findings af Me fime and piace of ingpecion sated heren, Such ingpechon has been camaed ouf fo the best of our knowleogs and
ability but any other hability under any ather circumstances (a heredy axpressly arciuded

hitps:/singapore. merimen. com/claimsa/index.cfmTusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirptScaseid=B465028extid=310818ACFID=672911... 13



2/18/2020 Adjusiar Raport
REPAIR DETAILS
'Reference
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 18 Feb 2020)
Parts: PEUGEOT PARTNER 1.9 D (M) (Model not avallable in database)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for GX3244J)
|Validity: These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

|Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asfansk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairar's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DOOR RH Dented 1.21400FL  *1,214.00FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR RH Cut 188,00 FL *198.00 FL
3 1 *SLIDING DOOR RH Dantad 1.588.00FL *1.,58B.00FL
4 1 *SLIDING DOOR PROTECTOR RH Missing 188.00 FL *188.00 FL
5 1 *SLIDING DOOR INNER LOCK RH Not Necessary 312.00 FL - FL
G 1 *SLIDING DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH Not Mecessary 198.00 FL *.FL
7 1 *SLIDING DOOR LOWER ROLLER RH Not Necessary 189.00 FL *-FL
8 1 *SLIDING DOOR INNER TRIM RH Not Necessary 412.00 FL “-FL
- 1 *SLIDING DOOR GLASS MOULDING RH Not Necessary 181.00 FL *.FL
110 2 *SLIDING DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH Not Necessary 578.00FL *~FL
11 1 *ROCKER PANEL RH Dented T59.00 FL *TS59.00FL
12 1 *REAR FENDER RH Repalr 1,147.00FL *-FL
13 1 *FRONT FENDER PROTECTOR RH Cut 568.00 FL *56.00 FL
14 1 *FRONT FENDER COWLING RH Not Necessary 212.00FL *.FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER Cut 213.00FL *213.00FL
16 1 *REAR AXLE Not Necassary 2.486.00 FL “FL
17 1 *REAR WHEEL BEARING RH Mot Mecessary 214.00FL *-FL
18 1 *REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH Mot Necessary 334.00FL *-FL
19 10 *SLIDING DOOR INNER TRIM CLIPS Necessary 65.00FS *30.00FS
20 10 *FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM CLIPS Mot Necessary 65.00F5 “.F5
21 1 *REAR RIM RH Bant 500,00 FS *180.00FS
22 1 *REAR TYRE RH Not Necessary 280.00FS *.FS
23 1 *FRONT DOOR COMPANY LOGO LTA MNecassary 50.00FS *30.,00FS
24 8 *FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR CLIPS MNecessary 52.00FS *10.00FS
25 1 *SLIDING DOOR GLASS SEALANT Mecessary 60.00FS *A0.00FS
26 1 *SLIDING DOOR GLASS IHH:_E_R SEAL Necessary 60,00 F5 *30.00FS
27 8 *SLIDING DOOR PROTECTOR CLIPS Necessary 52.00FS *10.00FS
28 1 *BRAKE OIL Not Necessary 50.00 FS *.FS
E=Franchise part. S=SpcNefl. L=ListhemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 11,733.00 4,556.00
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (SS) 1,048.90 423,60
Total Parts (S5) 10,683.10 4.132.40
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps://singapore.merimen, comiclaims/index. cim Musebox=MTRadjusler&fuseaction=gen _printrplAcaseid=8465028exlid=31091BACFID=672811. 213



2Me/2020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items salectad.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 PANEL BEATING,REMOVING AND REPLACING PARTS New 1,400.00 800.00
2  SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA New 1,600.00 800,00
3 TUFF COAT New 150.00 60.00
4  WIRING CHECK New B0.DO 30.00
5 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE New 450.00 0,00
& TRANFER FRONT DOOR MECHANISM New 150.00 B0.00
7 TRANFER SLIDING DOOR MECHANISM New 200.00 80.00
B  TRANFER SLIDING DOOR GLASS New 120.00 60.00
8  CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 120.00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 4,270.00 1,990.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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